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Dear Ms. Davis:

TGS NOPEC Geophysical Company ASA, Petroleum Geoservices and MultiKlient
Invest (TGS/PGS/MKI) NorthEastern Canada 2D Seismic Exploration Survey
National Energy Board Request for Consent - Request for Extension No. 2

The National Energy Board has considered TGS/PGS/MKI’s 24 July 2012 request for an
extension to respond to the NEB Request for Consent and has decided to grant the extension.

TGS/PGS/MKJ is directed to file its reply to the NEB Request for Consent by noon, Calgary
time, on 8 August 2012 to Kyle Sherwin, Team Leader of Conservation of Resources.

Yours truly,

Sheri Young
Secretary of the Board
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